
 

Element Materials Technology. 
100 Frobisher Business Park  
Malvern  
Worcestershire 
WR14 1BX 
UK 
 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH FCC RULES 0.457 and 0.459 

 
 
 
Date 11th July 2018 
 
RE:   Certification Application 
FCC ID: DMR-VICP1 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Please be advised that the following information is to be held confidential on behalf of Oxford Metrics plc 
 

 BOM 
 Schematic 
 PCB Artwork 
 Operation Description  
 Block Diagram 

 
The application contains technical information which Oxford Metrics plc deems to be trade secrets and 
propriety.  If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market 
place. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Oxford Metrics plc 

 
Thomas Michael Lawrence SHANNON PhD 
Group Director 

 


